

Message

From: Noonan, Jenny [Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/21/2025 6:25:34 PM
To: Dunkins, Robin [Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov]; Do, Bebhinn [do.bebhinn@epa.gov]; Cortelyou-Lee, Jan [Cortelyou-Lee.Jan@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

Thanks Robin.

Jan – Since you will be out some next week, I can take this. I'll probably ask Lauren for help too. Would you replace the text in your shared document with Aaron's text and resend the link?

From: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:15 PM
To: Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>; Do, Bebhinn <do.bebhinn@epa.gov>; Cortelyou-Lee, Jan <Cortelyou-Lee.Jan@epa.gov>
Subject: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

Please see Aaron's edits attached. We need to share with OGC for their review/input. **Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)**
Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) e would also like to have this posted on Monday. Let me know if that's possible.